DAN L.

Dan has been a radio personality, a sales rep, a high school media and social Studies teacher, and currently is a free lance producer and professional voice talent

Dan specializes in E-learning and Documentary and Meditative narration. He also has become a recognized industry expert and consultant in home studio set—up and problem solving, specifically for voice over artists and podcasters new to the industry, or experienced, but with little or no self-recording experience.

He is Producer and Co-Host of the popular weekly *live* webcast and **Podcast** of Voice Over Body Shop, which talks about home voice over studios, presents guests from the voice over industry and other industry news

He is also a Founding Board Member and Vice President and Chair of Technical Standards for World-Voices Organization. An industry association representing voice actors with home studios around the world.

Experience

Freelance voice talent, producer, Webinar producer and presenter 2003-Present

High school social studies and media teacher 1998-2001

Life and Health Insurance Sales - 1992 -1998

Western New York Public Broadcasting Inc. 1987-1992- Talk show "Weekend At Your Service" Producer, Host. Responsible for all aspects of production,

WHTT Radio, Buffalo, NY 1985-1987- Production Director- Responsible for coordination of writing, recording and production of all radio commercial content

WJYE Radio Buffalo, NY -1979-1985- On-Air announcer, Producer, Public Service Director

Education

State University of New York College at Buffalo

BA - Communication - 1980

MS - Creative Studies 2003

Skills

40 years as a professional communicator, Voice talent, Talk show host, teacher, lecturer, consultant. Expertise in voice acting for commercials, e-learning and documentary narration. Industry recognized expert and consultant for creating "personal" voice over recording studios. 6+ years of design, set-up and presentation of professional education webinars. + 40 years as a hockey goaltender, in high school, college, (Bowling Green Stqte University, Buffalo State College) Instructor and coach.